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Barbara A. Siebert

From: cmecf_caseprocessing@ca5.uscourts.gov
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 11:34 AM
To: Incoming Lit
Subject: 20-20535 Barilla v. City of Houston "Published Opinion" (4:20-CV-145)

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. 

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL AS IT ORIGINATES FROM AN UNATTENDED EMAIL ADDRESS. 

United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit 

Notice of Docket Activity 
 
The following transaction was entered on 09/10/2021 at 1:29:50 PM CDT and filed on 09/10/2021  

Case Name:  Barilla v. City of Houston 

Case Number:   20‐20535 

 

Document(s):  Document(s)  

 

 

Docket Text: 
PUBLISHED OPINION FILED. [20‐20535 Reversed, Remanded and Dismissed ] Judge: PRO , Judge: EBC , Judge: SAH 
Mandate issue date is 10/04/2021 [20‐20535] (NFD) 
 
Notice will be electronically mailed to: 
 
Ms. Anastasia P. Boden: ABoden@pacificlegal.org, incominglit@pacificlegal.org 
Mr. Robert William Higgason: robert.higgason@houstontx.gov, arturo.michel@houstontx.gov, 
suzanne.chauvin@houstontx.gov, bruce.holbrook@houstontx.gov 
Ms. Glenn Evans Roper: geroper@pacificlegal.org, incominglit@pacificlegal.org, tdyer@pacificlegal.org 
 
 
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 
Document Description: Published Opinion 
Original Filename: 20‐20535‐CV0.pdf 
Electronic Document Stamp: 
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1105048708 [Date=09/10/2021] [FileNumber=9661332‐0] 
[4d9f123c5755ad01ebc35c1918ffa968eccb593204fadd64acfef00330d21163f75c8ebffdee6568d4cee70aebdca9177bfaf2
bc4f096a1c4066b32e7d53e018]] 
 
Document Description: OPJDT‐2 Letter 
Original Filename: /opt/ACECF/live/forms/NancyDolly_2020535_9661332_MemoRePetforReh‐OPJDT2_404.pdf 
Electronic Document Stamp: 
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[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1105048708 [Date=09/10/2021] [FileNumber=9661332‐1] 
[700db88b676dfe245fcf4972a7107d87be808ac977007646dbbf2e09743837009e75e0f2e204d28d7f56708b50eae9300c3
a6d09b0b4b7897ffeb3048a04d40e]] 
Recipients:  

 Ms. Anastasia P. Boden  
 Mr. Robert William Higgason  
 Ms. Glenn Evans Roper  


